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In relation to the Secure Local Jobs Code: 

1. Does Housing ACT contract builders to construct dwellings on its behalf? 

a. With the residential constructor sector booming, has it been challenging attracting builders to 

construct dwellings for Housing ACT? 

a. If Yes it has been challenging – What are the main reasons for this challenge? Have you received 

any feedback from industry that with no shortage of work around, the additional 

administration associated with the Secure Local Jobs code is a major deterrent to tendering to 

construct for Housing ACT? 

b. If Yes the Secure Local Jobs code is an issue - Does Housing ACT benchmark how much more 

they are paying per sqm due to the Secure Local Jobs code? And if not, why not? 
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Minister Berry:  The answer to the Member’s question is as follows: –  
 

Answer 1:   Yes, Housing ACT, Community Services Directorate (Housing ACT) has established a Residential 

Construction Building Contractors Panel (Panel) to assist in delivering the Growing and 

Renewing Public Housing Program 2019-2024. To date the builders delivering the program 

have been engaged from the Panel.  

Answer 1a:  It has not been challenging to attract builders to deliver the Growing and Renewing Public 

Housing Program. However, there are several events have occurred that have impacted the 

construction industry including the COVID-19 pandemic, war in Ukraine, significant wet 

weather, and an influx of private and Government funding into the construction (residential 

and commercial) sector which has resulted in material shortage, labour and trade shortages. 

These are industry wide challenges and not isolated to Housing ACT work.  

Answer 1b: No. Qualified Quantity Surveyors undertake benchmarking of anticipated construction costs of 

varying products for the forward program-based Housing ACT tender documentation which 

includes the requirement for all contractors to have SLJC certificates as is the legislated 

requirement for government construction works.  
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